

## BLUE THUNDER BOOSTERS MINUTES FOR JUNE 28, 2021 (TIMBER POINTE GOLF COURSE)

Called to Order: 6:10 P.M.

Attendees: Ed Powers, Becky Giesecke, Robin Winters, Tim Beccastro, Corinne Boatman, Alicia Perez, Jody Flynn.

Absent: Tom Bucher, Sarah Gamble, Cindy Rowe, Jim Friesema and Ken Downey.

**Secretary's Minutes:** Secretary's minutes were sent out for May along with May 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Meeting. A motion was made by Alicia and seconded by Jody to approve the minutes. All directors approved.

**Treasurer's Report:** Tim is continuing to consult with Jenni on things regarding treasurer details. Tim also gave some details as to financials and also Ed inquired about laptop for treasurer. Tim said he was good at this time. A motion was made to approve the treasurer's report by Robin and seconded by Becky. All directors approved.

**AD Report:** Jody gave some highlights as to boys winning conference in track in both individual meets along with conference. Five boys qualified for state in track and two girls and one boy qualified for state in tennis. Congratulations to all of them.

Jody also mentioned that we have a new curtain in the gym. The old one had some rips and run down looking. We needed to freshen it up. Otherwise, nothing else to report at this time.

## **Committee Reports:**

**Membership:** Robin mentioned she is still working on getting membership lists up to date from Ed. Ed mentioned that he was working on separating each into different categories and would put on to flash drive and get to Robin very shortly.

**Scholarship:** Becky mentioned getting the pictures of everyone so we would be able to post them on our Boosters website. Otherwise nothing else to report.

**Merchandise:** Alicia mentioned that 98 percent of everything is inventoried and currently on iPad. We still have a clearance rack that is not accounted for as far as what we have and a lot of extra stuff that was in the trailer in the back room. Also mentioned was Marci Hartle has volunteered to always help us out if needed for merchandise and to bid products that we may want in the future. There was further discussion was had on inventory otherwise nothing else to report.

Corinne mentioned that it would be nice to have a \$10 shirt, fresh, in the trailer for Boone County Fair, "Roll Thunder". Becky also mentioned getting some stadium seats as well for selling. No decisions were made on anything at this point. Alicia also mentioned coordinating with Twin Towers as well for products in the future.

Concessions: Sarah was not present. Nothing to report.

Alicia mentioned about getting Clover app for usage of debit cards and up to the times for concessions.

IT/Social Media: Cindy was not present.

BCMS: Ken was not present.

## Fundraising/Social Activities:

Blue Thunder Open – June 25<sup>th</sup> – Becky said that we were over \$5,000 in profit when all said in done with golf outing. It was well maintained and well attended for dinner as well. Very happy with turnout of event. A thanks was made for all the work that all parties involved did for the golf outing.

Becky mentioned that next year Blue Thunder Gold Outing will take place on Friday, June 24<sup>th</sup> at Timber Pointe.

Thunderfest – Sarah was not present.

Jody mentioned that he would like to have it at fairgrounds again. Talk about holding off for this year and do bigger and better for next fall. Alicia mentioned that business owners are dying to donate. Having food trucks at scrimmage game might be a good idea for Friday, August 20<sup>th</sup>, a family event with all three schools. Mention of calling it possibly, by Corrinne, "North Family Fest".

## **Old Business:**

Fair – final payment has been made by Tim. We need to have master sign-up sheet for working fair times which Jody will send out to coaches to work Boosters trailer. Also working Cosmos which gives us \$500 for donating our time at the corn booth.

Sams – Sarah is the only person the Sams card.

Change Boxes with Cash – Would like to purchase a file cabinet for 50/50 storage of money, etc. and use the storage room in the concession stand to store whatever we need to store in there for Boosters. Robin mentioned that she could pick up a vertical file cabinet for Boosters. Jody made a motion to purchase a file cabinet, vertical, four high, seconded by Tim. All directors approved.

Email Account Transfer – Becky working on gmail account which is now BNHSboosters@gmail.com

New Business: Alicia mentioned possibly having garage sale in parking lot for Back-to-School Days.

Ed went around to see if anyone had anything more to add to meeting. No new discussion.

Adjournment: Motion made to adjourn the meeting by Corrine and seconded by Alicia at 7:30 p.m.

\*Next meeting scheduled for Monday, July 26th at 6:00 p.m., BNHS Library\*